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AMENDMENT TO H.R. 8

OFFERED BY MRS. SPARTZ OF INDIANA
At the end of the bill, add the following:

SEC. . PROHIBITION ON FEDERAL FIREARM LICENSEE
REFUSAL TO SELL, DELIVER, OR TRANSFER A
FIREARM IN VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS.

(a) IN GENERAL.—Section 922 of title 18, United
States Code, is further amended by adding at the end the
following:

“(bb) It shall be unlawful for a licensed importer, li-
censed manufacturer, or licensed dealer to refuse to sell,
deliver, or transfer a firearm to an individual because of
any of the factors listed in section 703(a)(1) of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964.”.

(b) ADMINISTRATIVE ENFORCEMENT.—Section 925A
of such title is amended—

(1) by inserting ““(a)”” before “Any’’;
(2) by striking “this section” and inserting

“this subsection; and

(3) adding at the end the following:

“(b) Within 1 year after a person is denied a firearm

in violation of section 922(bb), the person may file a writ-

ten complaint with the Attorney General about the denial,
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I in such form and containing such information as the At-
torney General may require. The Attorney General may,
after notice and opportunity for a hearing, suspend or re-
voke any license issued to the licensee involved under sec-
tion 923 if the Attorney General finds that the violation
has occurred, in accordance with the license suspension

and revocation procedures promulgated by the Attorney
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General under this chapter.”.
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  At the end of the bill, add the following: 
  
  _. Prohibition on Federal firearm licensee refusal to sell, deliver, or transfer a firearm in violation of civil rights 
  (a) In general Section 922 of title 18, United States Code, is further amended by adding at the end the following: 
  
  (bb) It shall be unlawful for a licensed importer, licensed manufacturer, or licensed dealer to refuse to sell, deliver, or transfer a firearm to an individual because of any of the factors listed in section 703(a)(1) of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. . 
  (b) Administrative enforcement Section 925A of such title is amended— 
  (1) by inserting  (a) before  Any; 
  (2) by striking  this section and inserting  this subsection; and 
  (3) adding at the end the following: 
  
  (b) Within 1 year after a person is denied a firearm in violation of section 922(bb), the person may file a written complaint with the Attorney General about the denial, in such form and containing such information as the Attorney General may require. The Attorney General may, after notice and opportunity for a hearing, suspend or revoke any license issued to the licensee involved under section 923 if the Attorney General finds that the violation has occurred, in accordance with the license suspension and revocation procedures promulgated by the Attorney General under this chapter. . 
 

